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Re: Grievance against Sloan Lattis, OLR Inquiry No. 2016Ma00469

Sabina Burton

Thu 10/20/2016 7:11 PM

To:Nate Cade <nate@cade-law.com>;

Hello,

| have never heard back from you or OLR. Would you please update me on the stand of the investigation?
Thank you,

Sabina Burton

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2016, at 3:40 PM, Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@live.com> wrote:

Nate,

If you're still investigating Lattis then please let me know asap. | have brand new evidence of her harassment.

Sabina Burton

From: Nate Cade <nate@cade-law.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Sabina Burton

Subject: Re: Grievance against Sloan Lattis, OLR Inquiry No. 2016Ma00469

Please send the audio to me, but please make sure you have a copy - | do not want to have the only copy.

Second, | am STILL waiting for your records. | have a tickler on my calendar for July 20, but | will send a letter out on
Monday to get the records. | was told your records were contained in a full banker’s box, but not sure why | have not
received yet.

Nate Cade

T 414.255.3802
F 414.255.3804
M 414.405.7801
PO Box 170887
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nate@cade-law.com

On July 16, 2016 at 2:28:11 PM, Sabina Burton (sabinaburton@Ilive.com) wrote:

Dear Mr. Cade,

Could you please inform me about the stand of my grievance against Ms. Lattis?

Also, to whom can | forward an audio recording that includes a statement that Ms. Lattis made in
contradiction to WI state law? It is an audio recording of a grievance hearing. Ms. Lattis knew that it was
recorded. She asked to be present as a silent observer but then spoke anyway. | believe this is another
violation that should be looked at.

Thank you,

Sabina Burton

From: Sabina Burton <sabinaburton@live.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:42 AM

To: nate@cade-law.com

Subject: Re: Grievance against Sloan Lattis, OLR Inquiry No. 2016 Ma00469

Dear Mr. Cade,

Thank you for handling my grievance against Attorney Jennifer Sloan Lattis.
Please let me know if or what documents you need. | have emails that my former attorney forwarded to
me or cc'd me on as well as some screen shots that | can put together for you.

| composed a brief narrative for you and also attached a motion to court that | submitted recently that
may provide some necessary background information.
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Thank you for your attention.

Kind regards,

Sabina
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